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Yessir, Captain!

Thanks. Have Wilson at 12p as well. Thanks again-

Terrance E. Freeman

Regional Director, Government Affairs
c: 904.449.6267

www.ygrene.com
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The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s), may be used solely for the purpose for which it was sent and may contain confidential information
and/or be subject to privilege or other applicable confidentiality protections. If you are not an intended
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, please notify the author by replying
to this e-mail and/or delete the e-mail immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure, retention, or
distribution of this e-mail, its contents or its attachments, or taking any action in reliance thereon, is strictly
forbidden.

From: Kuzel, Kevin <KKuzel@coj.net>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Terrance Freeman <Terrance.Freeman@ygrene.com>

Cc: Love, James <JimLove @coj.net>; Kuzel, Kevin <KKuzel@coj.net>
Subject: RE: Terrance Freeman Meeting Request

Terrance - Would Monday, 18 June, at 1:00 pm be as good for you as it is for
me?? - Kev

KEVIN M. KUZEL
Cdr./ USNR / Ret.

EXECUTIVE ASSIST.
COUNCILMAN JIM LOVE


mailto:terrance.freeman@ygrene.com
mailto:/O=EXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KKuzel
mailto:/O=EXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JimLove
http://www.ygrene.com/

fgrene




fgrene




JAX-FL City Council
Representing District 14

(904) 630-1677 (0)

From: Terrance Freeman [mailto:terrance.freeman@yarene.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Kuzel, Kevin
Cc: Love, James
Subject: Terrance Freeman Meeting Request

Good afternoon, Kevin,

| hope you are well. | am requesting to meet with Councilman Love for 30 minutes regarding PACE

5th

(Property Assessed Clean Energy). My supervisor will be in Jacksonville on the 15™ of June and | was

wondering if he was taking meetings that mid-morning? If no times are available on the 15™ can
you check the 18™ or 19t as well? Thanks-

Terrance E. Freeman
Regional Director, Government Affairs
c: 904.449.6267
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